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MEMORANDUM

Date: May 5, 2022

To: File

From: Ariana Kennedy, Resources Conservationist 4{

Subject: Recreation, Forestry and Wildlife Long Range Implementation Plan Meeting Minutes

On Wednesday, May 4, 2022, the Recreation, Forestry and Wildlife subcommittee met at 5:30 p.m. in
the Large Conference Room. Subcommittee members present; Anthony Schutz — Chair, Tom Green, Don
Jacobson, Christine Lamberty, Luke Peterson, Mark Spangler, and John Yoakum. Other attendees were
Deb Eagan, Paul Zillig, David Potter, Will Inselman, and Ariana Kennedy.

Staff answered questions on FY 2022 accomplishments. Staff then reviewed budget codes, master plan
goals and objectives, measurable goals, and natural resources benefits. Lastly, staff reviewed the FY
2023 actions and budget requests and FY 2024-2027 actions and proposed expenditures for the
following program areas; Conservation Easements, Habitat Improvement, Missouri River Corridor,
Prairie Corridor on Haines Branch, Trails, Tree Planting, Wetlands, and Wildlife Management Areas.

The subcommittee requested changes in the program areas of Habitat Improvement, Prairie Corridor on
Haines Branch, and Wetlands. These changes are attached and highlighted in yellow.

It was moved by Yoakum, seconded by Schutz and unanimously approved by the Subcommittee

to submit the Final FY ‘23 Actions and Budget Requests and the FY ‘24-27 Actions and proposed
expenditures to the Finance & Planning Subcommittee for inclusion in the first draft of the FY 2023
Budget and LRIP. (attached)

Schutz adjourned the meeting at 7:26 p.m.

Protecting our natural resources for future generations



